LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Secondary Programs & District Services

To: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

From: Steven Archibald, Assistant Superintendent
Jennifer Taiariol, Ph.D., Director of Student Services

Date: March 29, 2017

Subject: Renewal of Cooperative Education Agreements

Dr. Taiariol and | are prepared to address the Board of Education about renewing
Cooperative Education Agreements for the 2017-18 school year regarding the Livonia
Transition Program and the Livonia Career Technical Center respectively. A copy of

each type of agreement is included with this memo for your reference.

Please add this item to the April 10 Committee meeting agenda.

jy

Attachments



